

UO Meeting – January

- Start planning out raffle ticket event. Make a document stating what Frula is trying to do and what the donations are for (a formal letter everyone can give to the business owners/managers upon asking for a donation).
- UO agrees that since all groups are participating in this raffle, then all groups will receive money raised through this event. All raffle profits will go into one bank account, so participation from everyone is wanted.
- Tentative completion for gathering donations is end of March and raffle ticket sales to be during April.
- If a member acquires \$400-\$500 in donations, then that will count as a full 8 hours of volunteer work for the season. Make sure to tell everyone that.
- Alex and Dimitrije Protic will talk with Sava, Tisa, and Dunav and explain how the raffle event will work and how they can go around and ask for donations. Jelena Ciric and Sanja Bajic will tell the instructors of Morava and Tara so that they may tell their dancers. Goran Stojnic will tell Drina about the raffle event details.
- Dimitrije Protic and Maya Pavlovic will work together and find a distributor for our Frula hoodies and shirts. Contact Nike, Adidas, Uniglo.
- EVERYONE TRAVELS. The goal is to send every group somewhere (within or outside of the city).
- Year-end concert will be held at the Hungarian Community Center on June 10th, 2017. This year we want to have the concert/performances from 8-10 pm, and then have a party afterwards until 2 am. Goran Stojnic will do the rental of the community center and will also try to invite other cultural groups such as the Ukrainians, the Greeks, etc. Also we are inviting the Edmonton folk dance group to perform.
- We will have either a buffet/potluck dinner during or after the folk performances. Need to discuss further about this closer to the date.
- Tell Tanja Protic that she can send out an email directly to Frula members about nosnje using skud.frula.nosnje@gmail.com, and doesn't need to go through UO each time.